WIRV Radio

Irvenna Broadcasting Co.
IRVINE, KY,

May 12, 1966

Mr, John N, Sampson

Thanks for hhe letter Johnwe are glad to hear from you,
We were condicting a frequency check at that time due to a defective
freq. monitor. We have regular frequency test on the first gsaturday

of each month from $:00 &m to 3:15 AM 1if you want to be ¥i#tdhg
watehing for it, Inclosed is some imformation you might want,

We are a 1,000 Watt station en the clear ch, of 1550 ke, our trans,
is a Raytheon- 1000 and our tower is 160' high,0n a mountian top
about 1200ft., above sea level, A4 non-directional antenna or(one)

THANKS JOHN:

WIRV RADIO
wirv goodguys

Aubrey E. Chesnut III
Chief Engineer
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Receiption Verification From:
H IHFM“" Iﬂiﬁ. wi

- %;i,_. L%
Dear UQMJE:%

Rodio Statlon W I R V, 1550 Ke, 1,000 Watts, verifies your

roception report on the date of _ /i1 ?l T 966 botwesn 32350 and

3. 90 . Enclosed ie somo information about W I R V which you

may enjoy reading.
Thank you for your interest in W IR V,....keep up the

mood work. o E i C;é M.?II-
,l*-""

Yours in Rad

TRk, (5%7«5@



